Republic of t.l_J.l.’ Philippines

Department of Education

REGION VII - CENTRAL VISAYAS
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF NEGROS ORIENTAL

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent -

MEMORANDUM
MLA-2022_&!
TO: MEDICAL OFFICER III
ALL DIVISION NURSES
FROM: SENEN PRISCILLO P. PAULIN CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
i 18122
SUBJECT: CONFERENCE AND MONITORING OF UPDATES OF OK SA DEPED
PROGRAMS
Date: June 8, 2022

1. This Office informs the abovementioned personnel to attend the conference and
monitoring of updates of OK sa DepEd programs on June 13, 2022, 8:00am at
3 floor conference room.

2. All expenses relative to this activity, transportation and other incidental expenses
shall be charged against the Division MMOE fund, subject to the usual
accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

3. This serves as your authority to travel.

4. For your guidance and compliance.

SPP/JMA-MKP/SGOD @ KLBC/mecadiente
June 8, 2022
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-= Address: Kagawasan Avenue, Capitol Area, Daro, Dumaguete City

i Te!ephone Nos.: (035)225-2838 / 225-2376 / 422-7644
% / Email Address: negros.oriental@deped.gov.ph
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